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THE HISTORY OF

ST. PATRICK'S CONVENT

The history of St. Patrick’s Convent, Wittenoom
Street, Bunbury, with apologies for any inaccuracies
which are due, not to any ill-will, but to the
possibly doubtful “facts” supplied by our sources
of information.

PRE — 1897

The original Convent building was where the
Chapel now is, but the immediate environment
was somewhat different, Behind the Convent was
a stable for the priest’s horse and trap, and a cow-
shed occupied the present laundry site. The
Convent cow and multiple fowls roamed the space
between. Seemingly, the manipulation of the cow
presented many difficulties to the town-bred Sisters
appointed to tend and milk it.

The present Convent building (minus recent
additions) was blessed and opened by Bishop
Gibney in 1897 to accommodate some four or
five Sisters. The then Chapel built where the new
Library is today, functioned as the public Church
until the 1920°s when the Presbytery and St.
Patrick’s Cathedral were erected “on the hill”
when Dean Smythe was Parish Priest.

When first built, the hall housed the primary
classes during the week, and a grand tin hut politely
referred to as the Presbytery stood where the
present school is. Later this tin hut became the
Infant School and Commercial Class Rooms.

By 1920 there were about eleven boarders in a
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building standing where the Music Rooms now are.

"

Was established in 1954 by the well-known
Bunbury identity, Brother Valentine Flynn, on the
Sandridge Park Estate, once the golf course, then
a dairy farm. The wisdom of setting up a school
way out in the “bush™ has become apparent with
the growth of the town around it and the need for
land to build the integrated Bunbury Catholic
College. Over thirty Brothers have served on the

St. Joseph’s and St. Francis Xavier’s!

" MARIST BROTHERS' COLLEGE

Later this building was transferred on jinkers to
become the original Convent at Harvey. With
slight additions from time to time, this Convent
functioned, for better or for worse—chiefly for
worse—until about 1970 when the new Harvey
Convent was erected. In the vacant space left by
the removal of this building, the Music Rooms

- were built in the 1920%.

For many years two schools co-existed on the
Wittenoom Street site — The Sacred Heart Primary
School, and St. Joseph’s, which had small numbers
of primary pupils and all the secondary students.
St. Joseph’s first presented pupils for the Adelaide
University Certificate exams, and then later for
the W.A. University Junior and Leaving Exams,
and its reputation for academic success was very
high. And thus it was until the 1950°s when the

- two schools merged into one, under the title

of St. Joseph’s. While the primary classes of the
Sacred Heart School occupied the class rooms on
the ground floor of the present school buildings,
boarders were accommodated on the upper floor,
and they dined in the old “church™.

Quite recently — if the 1960’s are recent — new
classrooms and a laboratory were built, and very
recently, in 1971, the old Church was demolished
and a Library arose in its place.

And since progress does not halt, we now have
Bunbury Catholic College, the amalgamation of

staff over the years, with Principals Brothers
Valentine, Osmund, Albert, Richard, Denis, Finan
and Vincent. The movement of growth towards
co-education rose and faltered over latter years,
but the Marist Brothers in Australia were pleased to
co-operate with leadership shown by the parents,
clergy and Sisters of Mercy, Bunbury. So B.C.C.
has come into being.
































































